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MEMORANDUM State of Alaska

TO:
l_Jack T. Bodine

Asst. R.O.W. Director
Department of Highways

DATE  : December 11, 196§ -
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FROM: b Bdwards SUBJECT: yoyur memo of 7/23768
Aétorne General with reference to Gerald
J {7 W. King; "1947 Act"
- ) f .
By: Robert E. Price gl{> Our File 469

Assistant Attorney General

The basic question of your memo appears to be the
following. Does construction of a highway after a homesteader
has legally "entered" upon land constitute a "first take" under
the '47 Act?

ANSWER

1. On the question of "legal entry", see my
memo of 7/18/68 in this file.

2. Construction of a highway does constitute

a "first take" under the '"U47 Act. There
is in fact no better instance of a "take",.
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